Bobbi Taklif

Gero-Psych charge nurse - Edmond Medical Center Central

Lewistown, IL 61542 robertataklif9_dwq@indeedemail.com 3093579373

obtain a challenging position in a progressive organization where my extensive professional medical backg round and practical experience will be fully utilized.

Expertise in:

- Teambuilding Time Management Training and Development
- Medical-Surgical Telemetry Gero-Psych Long Term Care ICU, CCU

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Gero-Psych charge nurse

Edmond Medical Center Central 2007 to Present

- Staff nurse for the Medical-Surgical Unit.
- Department liaison to other ancillary staff.
- Responsible for patient assessment and implementation of care plans.
- Assisted in supervision of staff nurses.
- Involved in the latest successful JACHO survey.

Registered Nurse

Alliance Midwest - Midwest City, OK June 2016 to October 2018

Adult psych unit -charge nurse

Travel Nurse Solutions

Sharp Medical Center - San Diego, CA 2002 to 2007

San Diego} King Drew Hospital Los Angeles} Freemont Hospital Wilcox Hospital {Kauai, HI} St. John's {St. Louis} Oklahoma Heart Hospital Mercy Hospital {Oklahoma City} Mercy Hospital {Ardmore} Norman Regional Hospital Integris Baptist {Oklahoma City} Deaconess Hospital {Oklahoma City} Select Specialty Hospital {Oklahoma City}

Staff Nurse

Oklahoma University Medical Center 1999 to 2002

Responsible for all critical care areas including: Trauma ICU Neuro ICU Cardiac ICU

- Assess, evaluate and notify physicians of clinical changes.
- Responsible for patient/family education on health care needs.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Southern Nazarene University

Associate Degree in Nursing

Rose State College

LPN Spoon River College

None in Social Welfare

Indiana University

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- assess,med administration, discharge & follow up education-responsible for safety of milieu (10+ years)
- Behavioral Health (10+ years)
- Mental Health (10+ years)
- RN (10+ years)
- Behavioral Health
- Mental Health
- Customer Service
- Cerner (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- ICU Experience (10+ years)
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience

- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Epic
- Critical Care Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS